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Kunkel, Mark

From: ray@FederalRelations.com

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 10:09 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Brady, Kevin

Subject: RE: RPS Language for Solar Light Pipe

Attachments: Direct Solar Light Pipe Technology - Cost Effective Renewable Energy.pdf

Mark:
Thanks for the note, and for your insight and advice.

Allowing an electric provider to create a credit based on the electric provider's use of direct-use renewable energy
resources listed below, and use those credits to meet the requirements of (2) (a) 2 makes sense to me. | guess
you would amend current law by creating 796.378 (3} (a) 2 to give the PSC the authority to promulgate rules that
allow an electric provider to do that and by modifying (1) i to read “Renewable resource credit” means a credit
calculated in accordance with rules promulgated under sub. (3) (a) 1., 2. and 37.

To answer your second guestion, allowing an electric provider to sell the credit to other electric providers would
be consistent with (3} (a) 1.

To answer your third question, the electric provider should be allowed a credit equal to 100% of the displaced
amount.

To answer your fourth question, | see no reason to make ineligible any customer-sited direct-use renewable
energy applications, as long as the electricity displaced can be measured and verified.

To answer your fifth question, solar light pipe technology harvests solar energy and directs that energy to the
inside of a building. When the solar energy (direct solar) satisfies the lighting requirements below, the light
fixtures that are integrated with the light pipe technology automatically turn off, and the electricity displaced is
automatically metered in real time. | have attached a document that illustrates this process and describes the
technology in more detail. Please feel free to call me with any clarifying questions.

Ray
202-783-3333

From: Kunkel, Mark [mailto:Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 5:32 PM

To: ray@federalrelations.com

Cc: Brady, Kevin

Subject: FW: RPS Language for Solar Light Pipe

Ray:
I'm the drafting attorney for the request below.

Instead of using the language you submitted below, | think | would allow an electric provider to create a credit
based on the electric provider's use of the resources you describe. The electric provider could use the credit
when it determines whether it has complied with the renewable resource requirements in s. 196.378 (2) (a) 2.
Note that s. 196.378 (2) (a) 2. requires an electric provider's renewable enery percentage (REP) to be at certain
levels in certain years. The REP is defined as a percentage based on: 1) the total amount of renewable energy
that the electric provider sells to customers; and 2) renewable resource credits created or purchased by the

05/27/2009



Page 2 of 3

electric provider. Because you want to allow an electric provider to receive a credit for energy that it does not sell
to customers, | think | should specify that it would be allowed to create a credit, similar to the renewable resource
credits under current law.

If | allow an electric provider to create a credit as described above, should | also allow the electric provider to sell
the credit to other electric providers?

As for the amount of the credit, if an electric provider uses a resource you describe below, and such use displaces
the electric provider's use of conventional resources, how much of a credit should the electric provider be allowed
to created? Should the electric provider be allowed a credit equal to 100% of the displaced amount, or some
other specified portion, or should the PSC be allowed to decide the portion when it promulgates rules?

Also, I'm not familiar with the term "solar pipe technology.” Can you elaborate on what that means?

Finally, regarding solar energy, you specify that customer-sited direct solar applications are eligible. However,
you don't mention customer-sited applications with respect to geothermal energy, biogas, or biomass. Should
customer-sited applications for those types of resources also be eligible?

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
{608) 266-0131

From: Brady, Kevin

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 3:27 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: FW: RPS Language for Solar Light Pipe

Mark,

Senator Plale would like you draft up legislation, patterned on the following language, to revise Section 196.378.
If you have any questions please feel free to contact me or Ray Bucheger, Ray’s phone number is below.

Thanks,

Kevin Brady

From: ray@federalrelations.com [mailto:ray@federalrelations.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 4:43 AM

To: Brady, Kevin

Subject: RPS Language for Solar Light Pipe

Kevin:

As you know, | have been working with the PSC to develop language that would allow direct solar renewable
energy applications such as solar light pipe technology to be used to meet Wisconsin’s RPS obligations. Here is
what we came up with. Do you have time to chat about this today?

Ray
202-783-3333

Renewable Portfolio Standard Renewable Non-electricity Resources

05/27/12009
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(DRAFT)

This draft incorporates renewable resources that displace the use of conventional resources but do not
produce electricity into the Renewable Portfolio Standard.

SECTION 1. 196.378 (3) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

196.378 (3) (d) 1. The commission shall promulgate rules that establish procedures and standards by
which an electric provider can use any of the following resources in a capacity other than the creation
of electricity to comply with sub. (2) (a) 2:

a. Solar energy (including customer-sited direct solar applications such as solar water heating and solar
light pipe technology).

b. Geothermal energy.

c¢. Biogas.

d. Biomass.

2. An electric provider may use a resource described in subd. 1 to comply with sub. (2) (a) 2. if'it can
demonstrate all of the following:

a. Use of the resource displaces the electric provider’s use of conventional resources.
b. Use of the resource meets the commission’s requirements for verification and measurement,
as established under subd. 1.

Ray Bucheger

FBB Federal Relations

1120 G Street, NW Suite 1020 Washington, DC 20005
tel: 202-783-3333 cell: 202-236-5101

fax: 202-783-4422

ray@federalrelations.com

05/27/2009
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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1 AN Act ...;/relating to: creation of renewable resource credits by electric

2 providers and granting rule-making authority.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
This is a preliminary draft. An analysis will be provided in a later version.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SEcTION 1. 196.378 (1) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:
4 196.378 (1) 1) “Renewable resource credit” means a credit calculated in
5 accordance with rules promulgated under sub. (3) (a) 1., 1m., and 2.

History: 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 30; 2005 a. 141.

SECTION 2. 196.378 (3) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
196.378 (3) (a) 1. Subject to subd. 2., an electric provider that provides total

renewable energy to its retail electric customers or members in excess of the

percentages specified in sub. (2) (a) 2., or that satisfies the requirements specified in
10 rules promulgated under subd. 1m., may, in the applicable year, create a renewable
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MDK:...:...
SECTION 2

resource credit and sell to any other electric provider the renewable resource credit
or a portion of the renewable resource credit at any negotiated price. An electric
provider that creates or purchases a renewable resource credit or portion may use
the credit or portion in a subsequent year, as provided under par. (c), to establish
compliance with sub. (2) (a) 2. The commission shall promulgate rules that establish
requirements for the creation and use of a renewable resource credit created on or
after January 1, 2004, including calculating the amount of a renewable resource
credit, and for the tracking of renewable resource credits by a regional renewable
resource credit tracking system. The rules shall specify the manner for aggregating

or allocating credits under this subdivision or sub. (2) (b) 4. or 5.

History: 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 30; 2005 a. 141

SECTION 3. 196.378 (3) (a) 1m. of the statutes is created to read:
196.378 (3) (a) 1m. AThe commission shall promulgate rules that allow an
electric provider to create a renewable resource credit based on use in a year by the

electric provider, or a customer or member of the electric provider, of solar energy,

“including technology that harvests and directs solar energy for use as lighting inside

a building, geothermal energy, biomass, or biogas, but only if the use displaces the
electric provider’s, customer’s, or member’s use of electricity that is derived from
conventional resources, and only if the displacement is verifiable and measurable,
as determined by the commission, The rules shall allow an electric provider to create
a renewable resource crehe amount of the displacement.

(END)




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-2962/P1dn
FROM THE MDK:......
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU Lo . L

Dale

Sen. Plale:

Please note the following about this draft:

1. The instructions refer to customer-sited applications of the specified resources.
Therefore, I allowed an electric provider to create a credit based on a customer’s or
member’s use of the resources. (I referred to a member, in addition to customer,
because some electric providers are cooperatives, rather than utilities.) However, note
there is no requirement for an electric provider to have any involvement with a
customer’s or member’s use of the resource. Is that okay, or should the draft be revised
to require some sort of involvement by an electric provider with respect to the
customer’s or member’s use?

2. Idid not refer to solar pipe technology because I don’t think that the meaning of that
term is commonly understood. Instead, I referred to solar energy, including technology
that harvests and directs solar energy for use as lighting inside a building. Is that okay,
or is additional elaboration necessary? For example, is it possible to interpret my
language as allowing use of something as simple as a window?

The bill requires the PSC to promulgate rules. In addition, you could impose a
deadline on the PSC'’s submission of proposed rules to legislative council staff. Let me
know if you want to include such a requirement.

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0131

E-mail: mark. kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov
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1

after the 4th year after the year in which the credit is created, except the commission

may promulgate rules specifying a different period of time if the commission

determines that such period is necessary for consistency with any regional

2
3
4
5/
6
7
8
9

renewable resource credit tradin/gﬂprogram that applies in this state.
History: 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 30; 2005 a. 141.
10 INSERT A: = for D—r)aZ:

’

4-year “lifespan” as credits created under 2005 Wisconsin Act 141. Is that ckay™ Note /47\

I amended s. 196.378 (3) (c) to clarify that credits created under the bill have the same 7 )
1) that under current law the PSC may promulgate rules changing the 4-year period.

s Lip ﬁ,{/‘{o dé”\/
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

June 2, 2009

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

2. 1did not refer to solar pipe technology because I don’t think that the meaning of that
term is commonly understood. Instead, I referred to solar energy, including technology
that harvests and directs solar energy for use as lighting inside a building. Isthat okay,
or is additional elaboration necessary? For example, is it possible to interpret my
language as allowing use of something as simple as a window?

3. I amended s. 196.378 (3) (¢) to clarify that credits created under the bill have the
same 4-year “lifespan” as credits created under 2005 Wisconsin Act 141. Isthat okay?
Note that under current law the PSC may promulgate rules changing the 4-year
period.

4. The bill requires the PSC to promulgate rules. In addition, you could impose a
deadline on the PSC’s submission of proposed rules to legislative council staff. Let me
know if you want to include such a requirement.

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0131

E-mail: mark.kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov
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From: Brady, Kevin

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2009 5:22 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: 'ray@federalrelations.com’; 'Kevin Crawford'
Subject: FW: RPS Language for Solar Light Pipe

Aftachments: 6-11 LP Draft with edits.pdf

Mark,
Please see the attached changes for LRB 2962.

Thank you,
Kevin Brady

From: ray@FederalRelations.com [mailto:ray@FederalRelations.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2009 5:20 PM

To: Brady, Kevin

Subject: RE: RPS Language for Solar Light Pipe

Kevin:

Attached are the modifications we would like to make to the language that was drafted.

Thanks for your work on this.

Ray

From: Brady, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Brady@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 4:43 PM

To: ray@FederalRelations.com

Subject: RE: RPS Language for Solar Light Pipe

Ray,
Do you want me to forward this onto Mark?
Sorry for any confusion.

Kevin

From: ray@FederalRelations.com [mailto:ray@FederalRelations.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2009 8:07 AM

To: Brady, Kevin

Cc: 'Kevin Crawford'; 'Mike Potts'

Subject: RE: RPS Language for Solar Light Pipe

Kevin:

06/11/2009
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This is a pretty good start. For organization’s sake, | will address the points that Mark made in his cover letter:

1. The draft should not be revised to require some sort of involvement by an electric provider with respect to
the customer or member's use;

2. The language should say solar light pipe. The language that Mark drafted absolutely opens the door to
windows and skylights, which is not the intent. Perhaps page 2 line 16 could say: “including solar water
heating and direct solar applications such as solar light pipe technology”

3. Thisis fine;

4. We would prefer there to be a deadline.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks

Ray
202-236-5101

From: Brady, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Brady@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 10:33 AM

To: ray@FederalRelations.com

Cc: Kevin Crawford; Mike Potts

Subject: RE: RPS Language for Solar Light Pipe

Ray, Kevin and Mike,

Attached is a first draft of LRB 2962. Let me know what you think and | can work with Mark Kunkel on making
any necessary changes.

Thank you,
Kevin Brady

From: ray@FederalRelations.com [mailto:ray@FederalRelations.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 9:38 AM

To: Brady, Kevin

Cc: 'Kevin Crawford'; 'Mike Potts'

Subject: RE: RPS Larnguage for Solar Light Pipe

Kevin:

Since your boss is the one that will be introducing this, | would like to know if you have any thoughts on how |
answered any of Mark's Qs, before | send the email to Mark.

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
you would amend current law by creating 796.378 (3) (a) 2 to give the PSC the authority to promulgate rules that

allow an electric provider to do that and by modifying (1) i to read “Renewable resource credit” means a credit
calculated in accordance with rules promulgated under sub. (3) (a) 1., 2. and 37?.

06/11/2009
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To answer your second question, allowing an electric provider to sell the credit to other electric providers would
be consistent with (3) (a) 1.

To answer your third question, the electric provider be allowed a credit equal to 100% of the displaced amount.

To answer your fourth question, | see no reason to make ineligible any customer-sited direct-use renewable
energy applications, as long as the electricity displaced can be measured and verified.

To answer your fourth question, solar light pipe technology harvests solar energy and directs that energy to the
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
(608) 266-0131

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

c. Biogas.

d. Biomass.

2. An electric provider may use a resource described in subd. 1 to comply with sub. (2) (a) 2. if it can
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
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to amend 196.378 (1) (i), 196.378 (3) (a) 1. and 196.378 (3) {c); and to
create 196.378 (3) (a) 1m. of the statutes; relating to: creation of renewable

resource credits by electric providers and granting rule-making authority.

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

SEcTION 1. 196.378 (1) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

196.378 (1) (i) “Renewable resource credit” means a credit calculated in
accordance with rules promulgated under sub. (3) (a) 1., 1m. and 2.

SecTION 2. 196.378 (3) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

196.378 (3) (a) 1. Subject to subd. 2., an electric provider that provides total

renewable energy to its retail electric customers or members in excess of the

percentages specified in sub. (2) (a) 2.
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SECTION 2

1 rules promulgated under subd. 1m.. may, in the applicable year, create a renewable

2 resource credit and sell to any other electric provider the renewable resource credit

3 or a portion of the renewable resource credit at any negotiated price. An electric

4 provider that creates or purchases a renewable resource credit or portion may use

5 the credit or portion in a subsequent year, as provided under par. (c), to establish

6 compliance with sub. (2) (a) 2. The commission shall promulgate rules that establish

7 requirements for the creation and use of a renewable resource credit created on or

8 after January 1, 2004, including calculating the amount of a renewable resource

9 credit, and for the tracking of renewable resource credits by a regional renewable
10 resource credit tracking system. The rules shall specify the manner for aggregating
11 or allocating credits under this subdivision or sub. (2) (b) 4. or 5. ¢, et deadline -G-r
12 SecTioN 3. 196.378 (3) (a) 1m. of the statutes is createcr 23 r\:ag:nmu\%“k, cates
13 196.378 (3) (a) Im. The commission shall promulgate ruleséit allow an
14 electric provider to create a renewable resource credit based on use in a year by the
155:0\“ V%I“e"&tﬂr c pg)vider, or a customer or member of the electric provider, of solar energy,

aling and deedt Solar apphcabions 59 a5 Soar b

I 0y ot "Q{J'\ns\c
16 including teeh X lEirie _

S stgieme o8

17 a-buitding; geothermal energy, biomass, or biogas, but only if the use displaces the

18 electric provider’s, customer’s, or member’s use of electricity that is derived from
19 conventional resources, and only if the displacement is verifiable and measurable,
20 as determined by the commission. The rules shall allow an electric provider to create
21 a renewable resource credit based on 100 percent of the amount of the displacement.
22 SECTION 4. 196.378 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 196.378 (3) (c) A renewable resource credit created under s. 196.378 (3) (a),
24 2003 stats., may not be used after December 31, 2011. A renewable resource credit

25 created under par. (a) 1., lm., or 2.;-as-affected-by-2005-Wisconsin-Aet-141; may not
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SECTION 4

be used after the 4th year after the year in which the credit is created, except the
commission may promulgate rules specifying a different period of time if the
commission determines that such period is necessary for consistency with any
regional renewable resource credit trading program that applies in this state.

(ENDj}
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AN ACT to amend 196.378 (1) (i), 196.378 (3) (a) 1. and 196.378 (3) (c); and to

2 create 196.378 (3) (a) 1m. of the statutes; relating to: creation of renewable
3 \ resource credits by electric providers and granting rule-making authority.
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau Q-

(This is a preliminary . alysis will be provided in a later version.

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
accordance with rules promulgated under sub. (3) (a) 1., 1m., and 2.

SECTION 2. 196.378 (3) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

196.378 (3) (a) 1. Subject to subd. 2., an electric provider that provides total

© m a3 O ;oA

renewable energy to its retail electric customers or members in excess of the

10 percentages specified in sub. (2) (a) 2., or that satisfies the requirements specified in
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2 resource credit and sell to any other electric provider the renewable resource credit

3 or a portion of the renewable resource credit at any negotiated price. An electric

4 provider that creates or purchases a renewable resource credit or portion may use

4 the credit or portion in a subsequent year, as provided undér par. (c), to establish

i compliance with sub. (2) (a) 2. The commission shall promulgate rules that establish

! requirements for the creation and use of a renewable resource credit created on or

after January 1, 2004, including calculating the amount of a renewable resource

credit, and for the tracking of renewable resource credits by a regional renewable

10! resource credit tracking system. The rules shall specify the manner for aggregating
11 \ or allocating credits under this subdivision or sub. (2) (b) 4. or 5.

12\ SECTION 3. 196.378 (3) (a) 1m. of the statutes is created to read:
\
13 196.378 (8) (a) Im. The commission shall promulgate rules that allow an
\\
14 electric provider to create a renewable resource credit based on use in a year by the
15 i¢ provider, or a customer or member of the electric provider, of solar energy,
Sayns colon, el
including technplogy (Hab-harvests-arid directesolarsnergyforyse ashightingingide
RN
@ geothermal ene%m or biogas, but only if the use displaces the
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
23 196.378 (3) (¢) A renewable resource credit created under s. 196.378 (3) (a),
24 2003 stats., may not be used after December 31, 2011. A renewable resource credit

25 created under par. (a) 1., 1m., or 2.;-as-affected-by2005-Wisconsin-Aet-141; may not
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
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1 INSERT A:

Under current law, an electric utility or retail electric cooperative (electric
provider) is subject to certain requirements for ensuring that, in a given year, a
specified percentage of the electricity that the electric provider sells to retail
customers or members is derived from renewable resources. Such requirements are
commonly referred to as renewable portfolio standards (RPSs). Current law also
allows an electric provider to create a credit based on the amount of electricity
derived from renewable resources that the electric provider provides to its customers
or members in a year and that exceeds the RPS for that year. Subject to certain
restrictions, an electric provider that creates a credit may use the credit in a
subsequent year to help comply with an RPS, or sell the credit to another electric
provider to help the buyer comply with an RPS.

This bill allows an electric provider to create an additional credit that the
electric provider can use or sell like the credit allowed under current law. The bill
requires the Public Service Commission (PSC) to promulgate rules that allow an
electric provider to create a credit based on the electric provider’s use in a year of the

_> following resources:gsolar energy, including solar gvater heating ang girect sola
applications such as solar light pipe technolo othermal ener mas ,/-ﬁ?
biogas. However, the electric provider’s use of the foregoing resources is eligible for

> a credit only if both of the following are satisfied:41) the use displaces the electric
provider’s use of electricity that is derived from coal, oil, nuclear power or natural
gas, except for natural gas used in a fuel cell; and 2) the displacement is verifiable
and measurable, as determined by the PSC. In addition, the PSC’s rules must also
allow an electric provider to create a credit based on a customer’s or member’s use
of resources that satisfies the foregoing requirements.
INSERT 2-16:

&solar water heating and direct solar applications such as solar light pipe
INSERT 3-4:

2
3
4
5 SEcTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.
6 (1) The public service commission shall submit in proposed form the rules
7 required under section 196.378 (3) (a) 1m. of the statutes, as created by this act, to
8 the legislative council staff under section 227.15 (1) of the statutes no later than the
9

first day of the 7th month beginning after the effective date of this subsection.
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Sen. Plale:

This bill makes the changes you requested. Note that the deadline for the rules is
expressed as a deadline for the PSC to submit proposed rules to legislative council staff.
The deadline in this bill is approximately 6 months. Is that okay, or do you want to
impose a different deadline?

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0131

E-mail: mark.kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov
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June 17, 2009

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

Sent:  Friday, July 10, 2009 1:57 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: 'Kevin Crawford'; 'ray@federalreiations.com’; 'Mike Potts'; Peters, Steven
Subject: FW: Light Pipe legislation

Mark,
Let's go ahead and strike “in a subsequent year.”

Kevin Brady

From: ray@FederalRelations.com [mailto:ray@FederalRelations.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 11:24 AM

To: Brady, Kevin

Cc: 'Kevin Crawford'; 'Mike Potts'

Subject: FW: Light Pipe legislation

Kevin:
Given Mark’s analysis, | see no harm in striking "in a subsequent year".

Ray

From: Kunkel, Mark [mailto:Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 12:16 PM

To: ray@FederalRelations.com; Brady, Kevin

Cc: Peters, Steven; Mike Potts; Kevin Crawford

Subject: RE: Light Pipe legislation

See below.

From: ray@FederalRelations.com [mailto:ray@FederalRelations.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 11:05 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark; Brady, Kevin

Cc: Peters, Steven; ray@federalrelations.com; 'Mike Potts'; 'Kevin Crawford'
Subject: RE: Light Pipe legislation

Mark:

Thanks for your input. Currently, credits are only created when a utility generates renewable electricity in excess
of their obligation, which would mean that by definition, that utility could not use these types of credits in the year

they are created, correct?

Answer: Is it possible for a utility to know in a given year that it will exceed the percentage, and then
create a credit that it can sell to someone else in that year? | don’t know, and maybe this isn't logically
possible, given that the totals necessary to calculate a percentage won't be known until the end of the
year. If itisn’t logically possible, then deleting "in a subsequent year” won't affect the credlts under

current law, and my question below is not well founded. Sorry about that!

07/13/2009
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Or is there a different type of credit in addition to the type | just described, and the new type of credits created
by this legislation?

Answer: there are no additional credits.

Ray

From: Kunkel, Mark [mailto:Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 12:00 PM

To: Brady, Kevin

Cc: Peters, Steven; ray@federalrelations.com; Mike Potts; Kevin Crawford
Subject: RE: Light Pipe legislation

Sorry about the delay on this.

| think Ray makes a good point, and striking "in a subsequent year" will achieve your intent. Of course, that will
allow all credits to be used in the same year they are created or purchased, not just the new type of credits
created in the bill. s that okay? If so, | can redraft and get this to you soon.

- Mark

From: Brady, Kevin

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 4:56 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Peters, Steven; 'ray@federalrelations.com'; 'Mike Potts'; 'Kevin Crawford'
Subject: FW: Light Pipe legislation

Mark,

| wanted to follow-up with you on the Light Pipe Legislation and see if you were able to address Ray’s questions
from below.

Kevin Brady

From: Brady, Kevin

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 9:23 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Peters, Steven; 'Mike Potts'; 'Kevin Crawford'; 'ray@federalrelations.com’
Subject: FW: Light Pipe legislation

Mark,
Can you address Ray’s questions?
Thanks,

Kevin Brady
Sen. Plale

From: ray@FederalRelations.com [mailto:ray@FederalRelations.com]
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 2:29 PM

07/13/2009
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To: Brady, Kevin; Peters, Steven
Cc: 'Mike Potts’; 'Kevin Crawford’
Subject: RE: Light Pipe legislation

Kevin and Steve:

Thanks again for your work on this. | have read, re-read, and then read again the draft language, and | have a
concermn that | am hoping we can address (or dismiss if | am wrong). Sorry not to catch this the first time around.

Under current law, renewable resource credits are only created when a utility generates renewable electricity in
excess of their RPS obligations. If and when this happens, that utility has two options:

1. Sell the credit to another utility to use during that year;

2. Bank the credit and use it to meet its RPS obligations in the subsequent year (a utility cannot use a credit
to meet its RPS obligations in the year the credit was created because, by definition, the credit is only
created after the RPS obligations are met).

Because the language that gives a utility the authority to create a credit using solar light pipe technology is
embedded in 196.378 (3) (a) 1, which states "An electric provider that creates or purchases a renewable resource
credit or portion may use the credit or portion in a subsequent year... to establish compliance with sub. (2) (a) 2", 1
am worried that this means that all the credits that utilities create with light pipe technology in the first year the
light pipe is eligible cannot be applied until year two (and credits created in year two cannot be used until year
three, and so on). In other words, | am worried that there wilt always be a lag.

if this is the case, is there a way to make it clear that a utility can use the credits derived from the light pipe to 1)
establish compliance with sub. (2) (a) 2 in the year the credit was created; 2) establish compliance with sub. (2)
(a) 2 in a subsequent year; or 3) sell the credit to any other electric provider at any negotiated price? Perhaps this
could be as simple as to strike the phrase “in a subsequent year” from 196.378 (3) (a) 1?

Ray

————— Original Message—-----

From: Brady, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Brady@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2009 4:18 PM

To: ray@federalrelations.com

Cc: Mike Potts; Peters, Steven

Subject: RE: Light Pipe legislation

Ray,
Attached is the updated LRB draft we received on the light pipe
language. Let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Kevin

————— Original Message-----

From: ray@federalrelations.com [mailto:ray@federalrelations.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2009 9:09 AM

To: Brady, Kevin

Subject: Light Pipe legislation

Kevin:

I hope you are doing well. I'm wondering if there are any updates on the
light pipe language being developed by the LRB?

07/13/2009
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Ray
202-236-5101

07/13/2009
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1 AN ACT to amend 196.378 (1) (i), 196.378 (3) (a) 1. and 196.378 (3) (c¢); and fo

2 create 196.378 (3) (a) 1m. of the statutes; relating to: creation of renewable

3 resource credits by electric providers and granting rule-making authority.

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
following resources: solar energy, including solar water heating and direct solar
applications such as solar light pipe technology; geothermal energy; biomass or
biogas. However, the electric provider’s use of the foregoing resources is eligible for
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a credit only if hdth of the following are satisfied: 1) the use displaces the electric
provider’s use ¢f electricity that is derived from coal, oil, nuclear power or natural
gas, except for/natural gas used in a fuel cell; and 2) the displacement is verifiable
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

SECTION 1. 196.378 (1) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

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
percentages specified in sub. (2) (a) 2., or that satisfies the requiremen cified i
rules promulgated under subd. 1m., may, in the applicable year, create a renewable
resource credit and sell to any other electric provider the renewable resource credit
or a portion of the renewable resource credit at any negotiated price. An electric

&

provider that creates or purchases a renewable rg::}j;?redit or portion may use
, ‘
the credit or portio provi

under par. (c), to establish
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
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196.378 (3) (a) Im. The commission shall promulgate rules that allow an
electric provider to create a renewable resource credit based on use in a year by the
electric provider, or a customer or member of the electric provider, of solar energy,
including solar water heating and direct solar applications such as solar light pipe
technology; geothermal energy; biomass; or biogas, but only if the use displaces the
electric provider’s, customer’s, or member’s use of electricity that is derived from
conventional resources, and only if the displacement is verifiable and measurable,
as determined by the commission. The rules shall allow an electric provider to create
arenewable resource credit based on 100 percent of the amount of the displacement.

SECTION 4. 196.378 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

196.378 (3) (c) A renewable resource credit created under s. 196.378 (3) (a),
2003 stats., may not be used after December 31, 2011. A renewable resource credit
created under par. (a) 1., 1m., or 2.;-as-affected by 2005 Wisconsin-Act-141; may not
be used after the 4th year after the year in which the credit is created, except fhe
commission may promulgate rules specifying a different period of time if the
commission determines that such period is necessary for consistency with any
regional renewable resource credit trading program that applies in this state.

SECTION 5. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) The public service commission shall submit in proposed form the rules
required under section 196.378 (3) (a) 1m. of the statutes, as created by this act, to
the legislative council staff under section 227.15 (1) of the statutes no later than the
first day of the 7th month beginning after the effective date of this subsection.

(END)
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d? The bill also eliminates a requirement under current law that a credit must be
used in a year subsequent to the year in which the credit is created or purchased.
As a result, under the bill, a credit may be used in the same year that it is created
or purchased, or in a subsequent year.
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